



Gloucestershire

COUNTY COUNCIL

**COMMONS AND RIGHTS OF WAY
COMMITTEE**

10.00 am

Tuesday 12 December 2023

**Council Chamber - Shire Hall,
Gloucester**

MEETING PAPERS



COMMONS AND RIGHTS OF WAY COMMITTEE

TIME: 10.00 am
DATE: Tuesday 12 December 2023
VENUE: Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester

A G E N D A

ITEM	TOPIC	CONTACT
1.	Apologies for Absence	Joanne Bolton
2.	Minutes (Pages 1 - 12) To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 3 October 2023.	Joanne Bolton
3.	Declarations of Interest Please see note (b) at the end of the agenda.	
4.	Public Questions on Application(s) To answer any written or public questions about the application(s) before the Committee at this meeting. The closing date/time for the receipt of questions is 10:00 am on Tuesday 5 December 2023 . Please send questions to the Chief Executive marked for the attention of Joanne Bolton (email: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk).	Chair
5.	Member Questions on Application(s) To answer any written member questions on the application(s) before Committee at the meeting. The closing date/time for the receipt of questions is 10:00 am on Tuesday 5 December 2023 . Please send questions to the Chief Executive marked for the attention of Joanne Bolton (email: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk).	Chair
6.	APPLICATION FOR A DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER TO ADD A LENGTH OF RESTRICTED BYWAY, WILDMOORWAY LANE, PARISH OF SOUTH CERNEY (573/11/201(6)) (Pages 13 - 110)	
	To consider the following application:	Andrew Houldey
	Nature of Application: Additional Restricted Byway	

Parish: South Cerney

Name of Applicant: South Cerney Parish Council

Date of Application: 31 May 2017

7. Public Questions - About the matters which are within the powers and duties of the Committee

To answer any written or public questions about the matters, which are within the powers and duties of the Committee. The closing date /time for the receipt of questions is **10:00am on Tuesday 5 December 2023**. Please send questions to the Chief Executive marked for the attention of Joanne Bolton (email: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk).

Chair

8. Member Questions - About the matters which are within the powers and duties of the Committee

To answer any written member questions about the matters which are within the powers and duties of the Committee. The closing date/time for the receipt of questions is **10:00am on Tuesday 5 December 2023**. Please send questions to the Chief Executive marked for the attention of Joanne Bolton (email: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk).

Chair

NOTES

(a) **MEMBERSHIP** – Cllr Terry Hale, Cllr Alex Hegenbarth, Cllr Beki Hoyland, Cllr Mark Mackenzie-Charrington, Cllr Graham Morgan, Cllr Vernon Smith, Cllr Robert Vines, Cllr Roger Whyborn and Cllr Dr David Willingham

(b) **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** – Please declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal interests that you may have relating to specific matters which may be discussed at this meeting.

Members requiring advice or clarification about whether to make a declaration of interest are invited to contact the Monitoring Officer (Rob Ayliffe Tel: 01452 328506 e-mail: rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk) prior to the start of the meeting.

(c) Will Members please sign the attendance list.

(d) Please note substitution arrangements are in place as detailed in the Constitution.

(e) **INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES** - If you wish to inspect reports relating to any item on this Agenda or have any other general queries about the meeting, please contact

Joanne Bolton, Democratic Services Adviser, 01452 324197 e-mail
joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk

- (f) **RECORDING OF MEETINGS** - Please note that photography, filming and audio recording of Council meetings is permitted subject to the Local Government Access to Information provisions. Please contact Democratic Services (tel 01452 324202) to make the necessary arrangements ahead of the meeting. If you are a member of the public and do not wish to be photographed or filmed please inform the Democratic Services Officer on duty at the meeting.

EVACUATION PROCEDURE - in the event of the fire alarms sounding during the meeting please leave as directed in a calm and orderly manner and go to the assembly point which is outside the main entrance to Shire Hall in Westgate Street. Please remain there and await further instructions.